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George Mueller
Trené Pinnell Anderson

VED
July 19, 2007 RC%E?K% OYFIGE

JUL 2 4 2007
Clerk of the Board FILLINOIS
llinois Pollution Control Board P%E&Tgn%omrol Board
100 W. Randolph Street, Suite 11-500
Chicago, lllinois 60601

RE: Fox Moraine, LLC v. United City of Yorkville, City Council
PCB 07-146 (Pollution Control Facility Siting Appeatl)

Dear Clerk of the Board:

Please be advised that | am authorized on behalf of Fox Moraine, LLC to
extend the statutory decision deadline in this matter to and including January 24,

2008.
Very truly yours,
MUELLER ANDERSON, P.C.
By: ’éf@
One of the attorneys
For Fox Moraine, LLC
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